Donna Williams

From: Eve Ladden Timbers

Sent: 23 April 2019 13:24

To: Markwell, Jonathan

Subject: RE: SSE site, Vastern Road, Reading - D:SE - 24th April 2019
Jonathan,

Please accept my apologies, I think this was my fault. I sent the Kenavon Drive schedule to Eleanor, but didn't
specifically highlight that we need to finish by 1pm.

Many thanks,
Eve

Eve Ladden Timbers

Planning Associate © ﬁ wJd

DDI: 0207 446 6884
M: 0784 255 1794

Mo 25170 BARTON
: . nwillmore.co.
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¥ Consider the Environment, Do you really need to print this email?

The information contained in this e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and may be privileged. It may be
read, copied and used only by the addressee, Barton Willmore accepts no liability for any subsequent alterations
or additions incorporated by the addressee or a third party to the body text of this e-mail or any attachments.
Barton Willmore accepts no responsibility for staff non-compliance with our IT Acceptable Use Policy.

From: Markwell, Jonathan <Jonathan.Markwell@reading.gov.uk>

Sent: 23 April 2019 11:42

To: Eve Ladden Timbers <Eve.LaddenTimbers@bartonwillmore.co.uk>; Eleanor Wood - Design South East
<eleanor@designsoutheast.org>

Subject: SSE site, Vastern Road, Reading - D:SE - 24th April 2019

Importance: High

Dear Mrs Ladden Timbers,

Based on our correspondence below (in particular that the meeting room is available until 1pm), | am
somewhat surprised that the running order (attached, as just picked up on my return from leave this
morning) states a finishing time of 1:30pm. | have re-checked things and it appears that the room is
actually available until 1.15pm, so | suggest that the running order is altered so that panel members
depart the site at 10.35am and that the local authority planning history and context is reduced from 10
to 5 minutes.

Eleanor - thank you for your emails last week regarding the agenda - can the suggested amendments to
the running order noted above please be incorporated? Moreover, please see attached a briefing note by
the local planning authority that | would be grateful if you could please circulate this to panel members
today? This note should hopefully assist in reducing the LPA context from 10 to 5 minutes tomorrow. In
addition, by giving the planning agent sight of this note, hopefully it will enable the prospective
applicant to streamline their presentation accordingly too.

Please feel free to give me a call today should you wish to discuss any point further.

Yours sincerely,

Jonathan Markwell



Principal Planning Officer
Planning Section | Directorate of Environment and Neighbourhood Services

Reading Borough Council
Civic Offices,

Bridge Street,

Reading,

RG1 2LU

0118 937 2458 (72458 internal extension)

Email: jonathan.markwell@reading.gov.uk

Website | Facebook | Twitter | YouTube

& Reading

Working better with you

The information in this e-mail (and its attachments) may contain data which constitutes ‘personal data’ or ‘sensitive personal
data’ and it is provided to you on the understanding that you are (a) entitled to receive such data (b) that you will store and
safeguard this data and (c) that you will take all reasonable care not to distribute this data to other parties not entitled to
receive it — either deliberately or inadvertently. Furthermore, the information is provided on the understanding that it will only
be used for the purposes that it was disclosed to (or requested by) you and you will safely & securely destroy / delete this data
once it has been used for that purpose/s or otherwise store it in accordance with the guidance set down by the Council from
time to time. Failure to adhere to these requirements may lead to a breach of the Data Protection Act, data storage
requirements set down by the Council and could result in significant fines and / or adverse publicity. In addition, please note
that the advice contained within this email (and attachments — if applicable) is that of an officer of the Borough Council and is
provided without prejudice to the decision of the Borough Council.

From: Eve Ladden Timbers [mailto:Eve.LaddenTimbers@bartonwillmore.co.uk]
Sent: 09 April 2019 10:00

To: Markwell, Jonathan

Subject: RE: Vastern Road Design Review Panel - 24th April 2019 Time TBC

Good morning Jonathan,

Thank you for your helpful email. I will ask the panel to follow the same programme as Kenavon Drive.
Kind regards,

Eve

Planning Aesodate Oin[¥

M: 0784 255 1794 BARTON

e S om0 08 WILLMORE

@ Consider the Environment, Do you really need to print this email?

The information contained in this e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and may be privileged. It may be
read, copied and used only by the addressee, Barton Willmore accepts no liability for any subsequent alterations
or additions incorporated by the addressee or a third party to the body text of this e-mail or any attachments.
Barton Willmore accepts no responsibility for staff non-compliance with our IT Acceptable Use Policy.



From: Markwell, Jonathan <Jonathan.Markwell@reading.gov.uk>

Sent: 09 April 2019 09:13

To: Eve Ladden Timbers <Eve.LaddenTimbers@bartonwillmore.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Vastern Road Design Review Panel - 24th April 2019 Time TBC

Dear Mrs Ladden Timbers,

Thank you for your email. | note that you state that the time is TBC, but can you please advise of the
anticipated times on this day, so | can check room availability and made the necessary booking? | have
provisionally booked a 16 person room, which is available until 1pm that day. Based on the timings for
the Kenavon Drive d:se session (screenshot below), can you perhaps suggest to d:se a 9am or 9.15am
meet up at the northern entrance to Reading Station, which would mean catching the 8.30 or 8.45am
trains from Paddington (screenshot below) for those travelling by train from London?

RUNNING ORDER:
09.41: Panel members meet at Reading Station
04.50: Kenavon Drive site visit

11.00: Panel members arrive at Reading Borough Council
Tea and coffee

11.10: Planning history and context
Reading Borough Council

11.20: Presentation: Land at Kenavon Drive, Reading, RG1 3DH
London & Quadrant / PRP

11.50: Q&A and discussion
13.15: Synthesis and summary of Panel advice

13.30: Finish
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| look forward to hearing from you. Please note | am on leave beyond Thursday 11t returning on

Tuesday 23rd.

Yours sincerely,

Jonathan Markwell
Principal Planning Officer
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The information in this e-mail (and its attachments) may contain data which constitutes ‘personal data’ or ‘sensitive personal
data’ and it is provided to you on the understanding that you are (a) entitled to receive such data (b) that you will store and
safeguard this data and (c) that you will take all reasonable care not to distribute this data to other parties not entitled to
receive it — either deliberately or inadvertently. Furthermore, the information is provided on the understanding that it will only
be used for the purposes that it was disclosed to (or requested by) you and you will safely & securely destroy / delete this data
once it has been used for that purpose/s or otherwise store it in accordance with the guidance set down by the Council from
time to time. Failure to adhere to these requirements may lead to a breach of the Data Protection Act, data storage
requirements set down by the Council and could result in significant fines and / or adverse publicity. In addition, please note
that the advice contained within this email (and attachments — if applicable) is that of an officer of the Borough Council and is
provided without prejudice to the decision of the Borough Council.

From: Eve Ladden Timbers [mailto:Eve.LaddenTimbers@bartonwillmore.co.uk]
Sent: 08 April 2019 17:33

To: Markwell, Jonathan

Subject: Vastern Road Design Review Panel - 24th April 2019 Time TBC

This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments.

Good afternoon Jonathan,

Design South East are able to meet us on Wednesday 24™ April 2019 to discuss the 55 Vastern Road project. You
kindly agreed to host the meeting at your offices, are you still ok to do this? Hopefully you can accommodate us on
the 24™ as this is the only date available that works currently.

I look forward to hearing from you,
Kind regards

Eve

Eve Ladden Timbers —
Planning Associate @J E U
DDI: 0207 446 6884

M: 0784 255 1794

W: www.bartonwillmore.co.uk WILLMORE
7 Soho Square, London, W1D 3QB
& Consider the Environment, Do you really need to print this email?

The information contained in this e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and may be privileged. It may be
read, copied and used only by the addressee, Barton Willmore accepts no liability for any subsequent alterations
or additions incorporated by the addressee or a third party to the body text of this e-mail or any attachments.
Barton Willmore accepts no responsibility for staff non-compliance with our IT Acceptable Use Policy.
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has been addressed and may be covered by legal professional privilege and protected by
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amendment made to the contents of this e-mail following its dispatch. If received in
error, you must not retain the message or disclose its contents to anyone. Please
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notify us immediately quoting the name of the sender and the addressee and then delete
the e-mail. Reading Borough Council has scanned for viruses. However, it is your
responsibility to scan the e-mail and attachments (if any) for viruses. Reading
Borough Council also operates to the Protective Document Marking Standard as defined
for the Public Sector. Recipients should ensure protectively marked emails and
documents are handled in accordance with this standard (Re: Cabinet Office -
Government Security Classifications).
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documents are handled in accordance with this standard (Re: Cabinet Office -
Government Security Classifications).



